AGREED SYLLABUS CONFERENCE 6 SEPTEMBER 2021

PRESENT -

Jenny Uzzell (Group A Paganism), Martin Stand (Group B Church of England), Kelsang Dragden (Group A Buddhism), Dr MA Quader (Group A The Islamic Society of Darlington), Helen Ellis (Group A The Roman Catholic Church), Morvyn Sanderson (Group A The Methodist Church), Dr Kumari (Group A Hinduism), Rev Paul Baker (Group B Church of England), Councillor C L B Hughes, Councillor Crudass, Councillor Curry and Fiona Rankin (Group C The National Association of School Teacher/Union of Women Teachers (NASUWT))

Co-opted Members – M Fryer (Co-opted Member of SACRE)

Officers - Allison Hill (Democratic Officer) and Anne Davison (SEND Inclusion Advisor)

APOLOGIES – Meg Thomson (Group A Darlington United Reformed Church), Councillor Clarke, Stuart Rawle (Group C National Association of Head Teachers (NAHT)) and Jan Mole (Co-opted Member of SACRE)

4 APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR

IT WAS AGREED – That Jenny Uzzell be appointed Chair for the purpose of the Agreed Syllabus Conference.

5 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest reported at this meeting.

6 TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF AGREED SYLLABUS CONFERENCE HELD ON 26 APRIL 2021

Submitted – The Minutes (previously circulated) of the Meeting of the Agreed Syllabus Conference held on 26 April 2021.

IT WAS AGREED – That the Minutes be approved as a correct record.

7 REVIEW OF LOCALLY AGREED SYLLABUS FOR RELIGIOUS EDUCATION 2015 - OPTIONS

The Group Director of People submitted a report (previously circulated) for Members to give further consideration to the review of the Locally Agreed Syllabus for Religious Education in Darlington.

Following the recommendation of the Standing Advisory Council at the meeting held on 8 February 2021 to commence the review process, the submitted report outlined four options for consideration and the budget allocated to the production of an Agreed Syllabus of £5,000. It was highlighted that the Local Authority is required to produce a Locally Agreed Syllabus for use in its maintained schools, which is four in Darlington; however the options paper also explained the different costs for academies who may adopt the Syllabus if they so wished.

The submitted report outlined the four options and gave details of each option including the cost to primary academies, the cost to secondary academies; and the total cost to the Local Authority. The total cost of the options ranged from just below £2,000 up to £25,000 for a bespoke new Syllabus.

Members discussed the options in detail which included three options from RE Today Services and a further option to purchase a Syllabus from a regional partner which has been used by Durham and other Local Authorities.

Anne Davison, SEND Inclusion Advisor and Lead Officer for SACRE, advised Members that the Training and Development Director of RE Today Services had offered to meet with Members and present in more detail the options available from RE Today Services.

Discussion also ensued on the involvement of the maintained schools in discussions on a preferred option and it was agreed that they be invited to the presentation from RE Today Services.

IT WAS AGREED – That Members receive a presentation from RE Today Services to outline the options 2 and 3 (Syllabus A and B) in more detail before any further decision can be made.